Davidson, Florene, EMNRD

From: Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD

Sent: Wednesday, August 05, 2015 10:11 AM

To: J. Scott Hall; McMillan, Michael, EMNRD

Cc: merch merchant (penroc1961@hotmail.com); Joe Smith (j.smith@lobatrucking.com);
Catanach, David, EMNRD; Wade, Gabriel, EMNRD; Davidson, Florene, EMNRD

Subject: RE: NMOCD Case No. 15344

Scott:

Then, per your request, the case will be continued to August 20", PRG

Phillip R. Goetze, P.G.

Engineering and Geological Services Bureau, Oil Conservation Divisian
1220 South St. Francis Drive, Santa Fe, NM 87505

0:505.476.3466 F: 505.476.3462

phillip.gcetze @state.nm.us
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From: J. Scott Hall [mailto:SHall@montand.com]

Sent: Wednesday, August 05, 2015 10:03 AM

To: Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD

Cc: merch merchant (penroc1961@hotmail.com); Joe Smith {j.smith@lobotrucking.com); Catanach, David, EMNRD;
Wade, Gabriel, EMNRD

Subject: RE: NMOCD Case No. 15344

Why don’t we continue this to August 20™ while we determine the answer to that question.

Scott

From: Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD [mailto:Phillip.Goetze@state.nm.us]

Sent: Wednesday, August 05, 2015 9:58 AM

To: J. Scott Hall

Cc: merch merchant {penroc1961@hotmail.com); Joe Smith {(Lsmith@Igbotrucking.com); Catanach, David, EMNRD;
Wade, Gabriel, EMNRD

Subject: RE: NMOCD Case No. 15344

Scott:

After reviewing the application last week, | provided a summary of items that were to be address (more infarmation)
and a disclosure of additional requirements that were to be incorporated in any order {see July 31, 2015 e-mail). At this
point, the application can be processed administratively unless your client would like the opportunity present testimony.
PRG

Phillip R. Goetze, P.G.

Engineering and Geological Services Bureau, Oil Conservation Division
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1220 South St. Francis Drive, Santa fe, NM 87505
(: 505.476.3466 F: 505.476.34862
phillip.goetze@state.nm.us
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From: J. Scott Hall [mailto:SHall@montand.com)

Sent: Wednesday, August 05, 2015 9:09 AM

To: Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD

Cc: merch merchant (penroc1961 @hotmail.com); Joe Smith (i.smith@lobotrucking.com); Catanach, David, EMNRD;
Wade, Gabriel, EMNRD

Subject: RE: NMOCD Case No. 15344

Philiip,
Do you still need me to appear at the hearing on Thursday to state this reguest?

Scott

From: Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD [mailto; Phillip.Goetze @state.nm.us]

Sent: Wednesday, July 22, 2015 3:17 PM

To: 1. Scott Hall

Cct merch merchant {penroc1961@hotmail.com); Joe Smith (L.smith@lobotrucking.com); Catanach, David, EMNRD;
Wade, Gabriel, EMNRD

Subject: RE: NMOCD Case No. 15344

Scott:

I talked with the Director about the attached correspondence for dismissal. He has requested that counsel for TLT make
an appearance so that the request (along with the terms of resolution with Linn) can be made part of the record and the
application remanded back to the administrative process. And, Just a reminder, that the administrative review may
identified issues, independent of the resolution with Linn, that may have this application back in hearing, especially with
the contentious nature of injection in the Delaware production areas. Please contact me {by e-mail or phone) with any
guestions. PRG

Phillip R. Goetze, P.G.

Engineering and Geological Services Bureau, Qif Conservation Division
1220 South St. Francis Drive, Santa Fe, NM 87505

0:505.476.3466 F: 505.476.3462

phillip.goetze @state.nm.us
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From: J. Scott Hall [maiito:SHall@montand.com]

Sent: Wednesday, July 22, 2015 2:40 PM

To: merch merchant (penroc1961@hotmail.com); Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD; Joe Smith {.smith@lobotrucking.com)
Subject: NMOCD Case No. 15344




Please see attached correspondence to NMOCD Director David Catanach.

J. Scott Hall

Mentgomery & Andrews, P.A.
P. Q. Box 2307

Santa Fe, NM 87504-2307
shall@montand.com

{505) 986-2646

i
0

THIS MESSAGE CONTAINS INFORMATION WHICH MAY BE CONFIDENTIAL AND PRIVILEGED. UNLESS YOU ARE
THE ADDRESSEE (OR AUTHORIZED TO RECEIVE FOR THE ADDRESSEE), YOU MAY NOT USE, COPY OR
DISCLOSE TO ANYONE THE MESSAGE OR ANY INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THE MESSAGE. IF YOU HAVE
RECEIVED THIS MESSAGE IN ERROR, PLEASE ADVISE THE SENDER BY REPLY E-MAIL TO shall@montand.com
AND DELETE THE MESSAGE. THANK YOU.




